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1937 – 1938 President - Rotarian Wilfred Henson 
President Wilfred presented a carved oak 
speaker's desk to the Club. The desk was 
surrounded by the Rotary Wheel and had an 
engraved silver plate attached to the front giving 
particulars of the presentation.  
 1943 – 1944 President - Rotarian P. Wardle 

To mark his year of office, the new 

President presented the Club with a light 

for the reading desk, and Past President 

Richard Payne gave the Club a new Charity 

Collection Box bearing a suitably inscribed 

brass tablet to mark his thanks for 

support during his year of office 

 

1946 – 1947 President - Rotarian W. 

C. Speedy 

Rotarian R. Henderson presented 

an Attendance Board to the Club 

for use with the Rotary Wheel 

attendance sheets. 

 

1937 
1936 – 1937 Founder President Rotarian John Salmon  
As a tangible expression of his thanks to members for their loyalty he presented 
the Club with a luncheon gong.  

Rotary Club of CANNOCK 
1935/36 – 1985/86 

RIBI No. 422    District 121 

1947 - 1948 President - Rotarian S. C. A. Webb 
In February, 1948 an order was placed for a Rotary Plaque to go outside Stantons 
Cafe. 
 

1954 – 1955 President - Rotarian J. P. Howarth 
Rotarians F Linford and R Hawkins provided, free of 
cost, a handsome Past Presidents Board for Club 
Headquarters 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1960 – 1961 President - Rotarian Harold W. Corns 
A Call Bell was presented by Rotarians George and Bert Taylor. It was 
recommended that the Past President's Jewel belonging to the late Founder 
President John Salmon be made into a badge of office for the Senior Vice 
President. 
 

1961 – 1962 President - Rotarian George A. Jervis 
A large Deed Box costing £5:15:6d was purchased in December and all Club 
records were put in it. It was then placed in safe custody at Lloyds Bank in 
Cannock.  
 
(In 1985 these records were transferred to the Local History Library in Cannock, 
and the box was allocated to the Secretary for his use). 
 

1965 – 1966 President - Rotarian C. G. Beddow 
Rotarian Brian Harper presented the Club 
with a new reading desk made to the design 
of Rotarian Frank Roberts. 
 

1972 – 1973 President - Rotarian James T. Dowding 
The Club lost another of its founder members early in 1973 
when Richard Payne died on his 84th birthday.  
 
He was President from 1947-48 and for 28 years was Principal 
of the Technical College in Cannock.  
 
His family offered the gold medallion which Richard had been 
given as a Past President to the Club to convert into a badge of 
office for the Junior Vice President, and Roger Dolphin was 
presented with this jewel in September 1973. 
 


